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February 3, 2015 
 
 
 
The Honorable Jeff Holy 
House State Government Committee ranking member 
PO Box 40600 
Olympia, WA  98504-0600 
 
RE: Questions about HB 1447, Granting the director of the department of enterprise 

services the authority to fine contractors as a penalty for certain behaviors. 
 
Dear Rep. Holy: 
 
Thank you for asking NFIB about the Department of Enterprise Services’ (DES) request for 
authority to fine contractors as an alternative to debarment, which resulted in HB 1447. 
 
In discussing this legislation with local members who routinely bid for contract work with state 
agencies in general, and DES in particular, several questions about the bill and the department’s 
track record managing contracts arose.  We would greatly appreciate your assistance in 
getting answers to these questions from the director either in advance of, or at, tomorrow’s 
public hearing. 
 
1. How many vendors have been debarred by DES in the past five years and for what offenses? 

 
2. Could the director provide examples where the public interest would have been better 

served had DES been able to issue a fine rather than debar a contractor? 
 

3. Is the agency currently administering any procurement contracts for other agencies that 
allow fines in lieu of debarment or as the primary penalty for noncompliance? 

 If yes, please list any fines issued, along with the reason for the penalty, for such 
contracts over the past five years.  An explanation of how the public interest was better 
served by issuing a fine in lieu of debarment would be appreciated. 

 If no, please explain the authority under which vendors providing managed print 
services to the departments of Ecology and Labor & Industries have been financially 
penalized for noncompliance. 

 
4. Has the agency been involved in any legal actions over the past five years arising from 

vendor contract violations, either as a plaintiff or defendant?  In how many of these cases 
would the ability to fine a contractor for noncompliance have likely prevented legal action? 
 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/billinfo/summary.aspx?bill=1447&year=2015


 

 

5. How many fines does the department expect to issue annually? 
 

6. If HB 1447 is approved, where would revenue from fines be deposited (an agency account, 
the general fund, or elsewhere)? 
 

7. Would the department be amenable to an appeals process through the Office of 
Administrative Hearings prior to judicial appeal? 

 
Part of the skepticism about granting the department additional flexibility appears to stem from 
mismanagement of a contract where the state was overcharged more than ten million dollars.  
Four years after the problem was discovered, and under pressure from other bidders, the 
department finally settled for four million dollars, but did not debar the vendor.  The 
perception is that the department was more concerned about protecting its public image than 
recovering tax payer dollars, thus allowing a large company to profit from its misdeeds rather 
than face public scrutiny for the department’s failure of oversight. 
 
Again, thank you for soliciting NFIB’s input about HB 1447.  We look forward to having these 
questions answered at tomorrow’s public hearing. 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
Patrick Connor 
NFIB/Washington State Director 


